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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to extend the closing date to 12 Sep 2016, 11:00 AM San Diego, CA time. All other terms and conditions

 hereby remain unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

9

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

06-Sep-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-16-R-0034

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

04-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

06-Sep-2016

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3985 CUMMINGS ROAD

BUILDING 116 - 3RD FLOOR

SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 06-Sep-2016 11:00 AM to 12-Sep-2016 11:00 AM. 

The following have been modified: 

        ADDENDUM TO  52.212-1
ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-1 INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS—COMMERCIAL ITEMS
SECTION L

The anticipated contract award under this solicitation will be made using the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 12, Acquisition of Commercial Items. The offeror  must agree to hold the prices in its offer firm for 60 calendar days for the date of specified receipt of offers. The award resulting from this solicitation will be a Firm Fixed Price, Requirement contract This competitive requirement will be awarded as Lowest-Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA) with a one year base period and 4 one-year options. 

To be eligible for award, all offers must fully comply with the instructions set forth and specified herein.  As such, offers that take exception to any term or condition of this RFP, propose any additional term or condition, or omit any required information, may not be considered for award. 

The government intends to award this contract without discussions. An offeror’s proposal is presumed to represent the Offeror’s best efforts to comply with the solicitation requirements. Clarity and completeness of the proposal are of the utmost importance. 

The offeror should be complete as submitted and not include references to data or information previously submitted. Data previously submitted to the Navy, if any, will not be incorporated “by reference” into the offer and will not be considered in the evaluation of the proposal.

Contractor proposal must convey the offeror’s full understanding of all solicitation and PWS requirements and their interrelationships; and must show how all RFP and PWS requirements will be met. 

The proposal must demonstrate the offeror’s familiarity with the detailed aspects of the requirements, and clearly show that the offeror correctly interpreted all of the requirements.  Offerors are cautioned against restating or paraphrasing PWS requirements in their proposal, particularly with regard to technical requirements.  Statements such as "the offeror understands", and "the offeror shall/can comply", along with responses that paraphrase the RFP, are inadequate.  The use of phrases such as "standard practices" (with a specific Government reference or industry reference) does not convey that the offeror understands the requirements and will likely result in a diminished evaluation rating.

Questions regarding any aspect of this procurement must be submitted via email to Claudia A. Aguzar at Claudia.aguzar@navy.mil.  Other methods of submitting questions are not authorized and will not be acknowledged. Each question should include such as specific page, paragraph, clause, or  other definitive citation requiring clarification. The government will make every attempt to answer all questions in a timely manner; however, questions submitted within 10 days of the posted closing date may not allow for ample time to respond and offerors cannot be guaranteed a response will be issued. Offerors should anticipate that questions and responses will be posted for viewing by all other potential offerors.
Offeror’s proposal must be received via email at: Claudia.aguzar@navy.mil  not later than 11:00 AM San Diego, California time on 12 September 2016.
PROPOSAL FORMAT
The proposal to be submitted shall be in Word 2000 or later format and must be compatible with Adobe.pdf or Microsoft Office prepared to the equivalent of standard 8 1/2" X 11" paper, single-spaced, with no less than a one inch margin on all sides. Except as otherwise noted, the type to be used in text shall be no smaller than Times New Roman size ten (10) font and shall not use less than single spacing between lines. Section or other headings may be any larger font. Any type of foldout or other graphics, tables, and associated captions may not be smaller than Times New Roman size ten (10) even as reduced. In the event photo reduction is used for tables, charts and drawings, their presentation must be clear and legible. No pictures or hyperlinks are allowed. 

All pages shall be numbered. A table of contents identifying the major sections of the total proposal and showing location by page references shall be included; this table will not be charged against the total page count as discussed later in this solicitation. Also, an index that cross references the requirements of the solicitation by paragraph/section to the Offeror's response by page/paragraph/ section shall be included; this cross-reference index will not be charged against the total page count.  

PROPOSAL CONTENT

Proposals shall be submitted in the following order in accordance with the following page limits: 

	VOLUME
	PAGE LIMIT

	VOLUME I - OFFER
	All pages of the solicitation and amendments if any

	VOLUME II – TECHNICAL CAPABILITY
	20 pages

	VOLUME III – PAST PERFORMANCE
	6 pages

	VOLUME 1V - PRICE
	No limit


Cover Sheet – The cover sheet shall include:

Title – N00024-16-R-0034  - SPECIAL DIETARY FOOD ITEMS 

Volume Name (Offer; Technical Capability; Past Performance and Price)

Name and address of the offeror, point-of-contact (POC), title, telephone number, fax number, email address, Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN), Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS), Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) Code.

Table of Contents – The table of contents shall provide enough detail to locate all important elements of the proposal. 

SPECIFIC VOLUME INSTRUCTIONS

I.  VOLUME I - OFFER

     1. Complete standard form 1449 “Solicitation, Offer and Award, with all applicable fields           completed. 

     2.   Unit prices shall be complete for each contract line item.

      3.    Acknowledgement of any RFP amendments, by signature and title on each applicable standard form 30.

II.  VOLUME II- TECHNICAL

The purpose of this section is to enable the Navy to assess the Offeror’s technical understanding of the work effort.

The offeror shall describe in sufficient detail its understanding of the technical requirements and its approach to achieving the objectives of the Statement of Work (SOW). The offeror shall describe its planned execution of the SOW. The proposal shall be specific, detailed, and complete. The proposal shall clearly and fully demonstrate that the offeror understands the SOW.

The proposal must clearly discuss and demonstrate how the offeror intends to comply with each of the following 2 sub-factors:

1. Published Price List - Electronic copy of Published  Price List highlighting the items required for this requirement per attachment 1 of the solicitation.  

2.  Brand Name or Equal – Equal (alternate) brand must submit product with salient characteristics and identify how they meet the specifications.

III. VOLUME III-PAST PERFORMANCE

Past Performance shall be evaluated based on the submission of past performance data supplied by the offeror’s reference/s. Offerors shall contact their past performance references and request that each reference complete the “Offeror’s Past Performance Data” (OPPD) provided herein.

Completed OPPDs shall be submitted by email to Claudia.aguzar@navy.mil no later than the closing date of this solicitation.  The subject line of the emailed OPPD must ready “SOLICITATION N00244-16-R-0023.  Offerors shall submit up three (3) relevant contracts (not limited to the Government contracts) completed within the last five years that demonstrates the ability to handle requirements of the same scope, magnitude, and complexity as those in this solicitation.  

If the offeror possesses no relevant past performance, it must affirmatively state this fact in the    Volume IV submittal. Failure to submit OPPDs shall be considered certification that the offeror has no past performance in relevant services for the Government to evaluate.

No pricing information shall be included in Volumes II, III and IV.

NOTE:  Failure to price all the line items in section B of the solicitation will make the offeror        ineligible for award.   Award will be made to the responsible offeror, that is rated acceptable in Technical Capability, Specifications, Past Performance and offers the lowest price.

At the discretion of the contracting officer, the government intends to evaluate proposals and award a contract without discussion with offerors.  Each initial offer, therefore, contain the offeror’s best terms from both price and technical standpoint.

	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 

	Name of Offeror: 
	

	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:
	

	Customer Name & Location:
	

	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):
	

	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address
	

	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):
	(Show calendar year and dollars)



	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):
	
	Period of Performance: 
	From:

To:         

	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:



	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.

	


	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 

	Name of Offeror: 
	

	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:
	

	Customer Name & Location:
	

	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):
	

	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address
	

	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):
	(Show calendar year and dollars)



	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):
	
	Period of Performance: 
	From:

To:         

	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:



	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.


	 PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION FORM 


	Name of Offeror: 

	
	Contract Number, order number, or identifier:

	
	Customer Name & Location:

	
	Customer Point of Contact (Name & Title):

	
	Telephone Number (PLEASE VERIFY): 

and e-mail address

	
	Total dollar amount for this effort during the past five (5) years:

(For ordering vehicles, show both the annual estimated contract amount and the amount of orders actually performed):

	(Show calendar year and dollars)


	Number of personnel (FTE) performing per year (avg.):

		Period of Performance: 

	From:

To:         


	Detailed description of the work performed sufficient to demonstrate the relevance of the reference to the solicitation:


	Cost Control/Quality/Timely Performance/Customer Satisfaction/CorrectiveActions (if any):

a.  Did contractor perform in compliance with contractual performance requirements?   Yes       No* 

b. Did contractor meet overall cost/price estimates while meeting contract requirements? Yes      No*

c. Did contractor employ effective corrective actions and improve performance/quality?  Yes     No*

d. Were all items (including products, services, reports, etc) delivered within the original contract schedule?  Yes    No*

e. Were you satisfied with services the contractor provided?  Yes    No*

f. Was/is any part of this contract terminated for default and/or in litigation?  Yes*     No

NOTE:  An explanation must accompany all answers with an asterisk (*).  Describe any corrective action(s) initiated to solve any of the above-described problems/deficiencies on this contract.  Discuss the success of the corrective action(s) taken.


	

	


IV. VOLUME IV- PRICE

The contract will consist of a one-year base period and 4 one-year option periods for a total period of performance of 5 years if the options are exercised. Total evaluated price will be evaluated taking into account the total for the base year and the option periods. 

Each offeror’s proposal shall contain prices for each of the 65  items listed in Attachment 1-“required items”.  Offeror’s shall list their offered unit price for each of the listed items for the one  year base period and for each of the four one-year option periods based on the estimated monthly usage designated in attachment 1. 

 Estimated yearly usage quantities provided in Attachment 1 are for evaluation purposes only and do not commit the Government to order those quantities.  

This volume should include a copy of the signed Standard Form 1449, completed CLIN pricing and completed pricing attachments. The total of the extended amounts shown on the completed pricing attachment shall represent the proposal’s total offer amount for evaluation of both the base period and the option periods. 

SUBCONTRACTING PLANS 

All large businesses are required to furnish a subcontracting plan as required by FAR 52.219-9. Small businesses are not required to provide a sub-contracting plan. 

Goals for this procurement are expressed as percentages of total contract value as follows:


Small Business ------------------------------------------------------------        34.50__%

Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB)
--------------------------------        __ 5___%


Woman-Owned Small Business (WOSB) -----------------------------         __3___%


Historically Underutilized Business (HUB Zone) --------------------         __5___%


Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB) ------------------------------         __3___%


Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB) -----         __3___%

(End of Summary of Changes) 

